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Subject: Fwd: Today's Meeting  Follow-up 

From: "Tim Cook" Redacted 
Received(Date): Wed, 12 Aug 2015 01:44:26 +0000 

To: "Eddy Cu " Redacted Phil Schiller" Redacted "Craig 
Federighi" Redacted 

Attachment: 20150811 Search Partnership Proposal ·v2.pptx 

Date: Wed, 12 Aug 2015 01:44:26 +0000 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

 From: Satya Nadella Redacted 
Date: August 11. 2015 at 5:51 :40 PM PDT 
To: 'Tim Cook' Redacted 
Subject: Todays Meeting Follow-up 

Hi Tim 
 Thanks for meeting today. Attached is the slides we took you through. 

Redacted 

>
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>
> 

> 
> Thanks much 
> 
> Satya 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Satya Nadella Redacted 

Date: August 11 , 2015 at 5 :51 :40 PM PDT 

REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING 



To: 'Tim  Cook' Redacted 

Subject: Today's Meeting Follow-up 

Hi Tim 

Thanks for meeting today. Attached is the slides we took you through. 

Jo11 will follow·-up with Brain Croll in more detail all the assu1nptio11s. 

As I said durin.g our meeting I am very optimistic that we can get a product and deal structure 
that makes our two companies 1nore cornpetitive/benefiting users and is long term stable. 

I will look forward to hearing fron1 you in a couple of weeks. Happy to come down and meet 
again. I am going to be in the Bay Area again on S pt 1st

• I will have n1y assistant reach out to 
your office to see if that date works. 

Thanks much 

Satya 

Redacted 
REDACTED FOR PUBLIC FILING 
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